STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONGOE\;(EM YA February 7, 1986 Am:sPtAo&g\?vA »:f:g 88210
' (505) 748-1283

Marathon Oil Company
P.0. Box 1324
Artesia, N.M. 88210

Re; Packer Leakage Test
Indian Basin “B" Com #1
Gentlemen:

This offfice has received your memo concerning the status
of the subject well. Even though this well is presently
shut in a packer leakage test must still be run to show
segregation between the two zones.

This test should be run at your earliest convenience and
this office notified in time to witness test.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
feel free to contact me at this office.

Sincerely, .
7’%2& Williams
0il & Gas Inspector



